Kari Hanselman

From: Monica Hawkins

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 10:05 AM
To: Kari Hanselman

Subject: FW: AMO WatchFile - July 22, 2021

For Council agenda. AMO Communications, | usually open them and save then as a pdf document to the folder.

Monica L. Hawkins, AMCT
Clerk

East Ferris

MUMICIPALITY - MUMICIPALITE

390 Hwy 94, Corbeil, ON POH 1KO
T: 705-752-2740 ext. 227 | F: 705-752-2452 | W: eastferris.ca

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, July 22,2021 10:01 AM

To: Monica Hawkins <monica.hawkins@eastferris.ca>
Subject: AMO WatchFile - July 22, 2021

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

AMO

Watchfile

July 22, 2021

In This Issue

- 2021 AMO Virtual Conference Sessions.

- Office of the Chief Coroner releases verdict on Wright Inquest Q2021-02.

- AMO 2021 training: Human Rights and Equity.

- AMO membership training: Leading Through Crisis.

- AMO 2021 — Program Bonuses.

- Deadline to submit your questions for the Ministers’ Forums is Friday, August 6th.
- AMO-OFIFC Indigenous Cultural Competency Training - new dates added.

- New AMO Training — Navigating Conflict Relationships as an Elected Official.
- Joint Health and Safety Committee eLearning bundle training.

- 2021 Virtual Risk Management Symposium.
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- LAS Road & Sidewalk Assessment.

- Canoe New Vendor Spotlight: Sharp Electronics.

- LED upgrades contribute to big savings!

- Book your custom Energy Workshop & Treasure Hunt.
- eSolutionsGroup Survey — feedback requested.

- Careers: Ministry of Health, Kincardine, CreateTO.

AMO Matters

The 2021 AMO Virtual Conference is approaching. Read about the 90-minute
concurrent sessions running throughout the Conference. We look forwarding to seeing
you there.

Provincial Matters

After an inquest into the death of a construction worker due to a collapsed trench, the
Verdict of the Coroner's Jury has made several recommendations that municipalities
may want to review with respect to construction activities.

Eye on Events

The necessity to honestly and transparently face the issues of human rights, diversity,
equity and inclusion should be a top priority of all councils. AMO has developed training
to help members better understand these important and complex issues along with their
roles and obligations. Join us for this important discussion. Space is limited. Register
here.

On September 16, 2021, AMO and the Loomex Group is offering training that provides
tools for elected officials to build resilience and strength in providing leadership through
and beyond COVID-19. This important training has limited capacity, register today.

In addition to the outstanding main stage and concurrent sessions, there are many
programming bonuses to take advantage of, including: this year’'s Women’s Networking
Session hosted by Associate Minister Jane McKenna, 3 Ministers' Forums and a City of
London Study Tour. Check the program for details and register today.

AMO 2021 includes 3 Ministers' Forums focused on issues that matter to your council
and communities. Registered delegates who are municipal councillors or Heads of
Council are invited to submit questions through this on-line form. Do so by noon on
Friday August 6th.

In partnership, the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) and the Ontario
Federation of Indigenous Friendship Centres (OFIFC), are offering training to build
indigenous cultural competency in municipal government. Space is limited but new
dates are coming soon. Register here.

This training, September 14-15, 2021, is an opportunity to gain skills in building
collaborative relationships and negotiating difficult ones in your role as an elected
municipal official. Space is limited. Register today.

4S Consulting Services, AMO'’s occupational health and safety service partner, is
offering JHSC online training at member preferred pricing. Use the code AM02021 at




checkout.

LAS

The Virtual Risk Management Symposium this October 5 and 6 can answer your
questions regarding environmental impacts on your communities. Learn what you can
do to help protect your municipality against extreme weather, while beautifying your
communities and saving money.

Roads and sidewalks are some of the most significant assets a municipality is
responsible for. Our Road and Sidewalk Assessment Service helps you make the best
decisions to keep your community moving safely and cost-effectively. There’s still time
to get your assessment done this fall - contact Tanner for more info.

The Canoe Procurement Group continues to grow! Introducing Sharp Electronics, our
newest vendor in the Technology category providing multifunction printers, display
systems, and software solutions. Save time and money on the technology your office
uses every day. Contact Tanner for more information.

Older lighting technology accounts for appx. 20 - 30% of energy cost in facilities.
Upgrading to LED significantly reduces energy and maintenance costs. With over 65
LED lighting retrofit projects, municipalities are collectively saving over $1 million
annually through LAS’ Facility Lighting Service. Contact Christian Tham for a free
budget proposal.

LAS Energy Training workshops result in significant energy savings for municipalities.
With more than 300 attendees and over 54 workshops, attendees have discovered
excellent opportunities in their facilities worth hundreds of thousands of dollars. Contact
Christian Tham to book a custom workshop for this fall.

Municipal Wire*

AMO’s barrier free website partner, eSolutionsGroup, has launched a survey on its
systems and services for municipalities. In order to make it easier for residents to
access services online, feedback is requested to help prioritize what third party systems
your municipality is using.

Careers

Senior Program Consultant - Ministry of Health. This position requires an individual with
a high degree of oral and written skills as they will be preparing documents for senior
government, Cabinet Submissions and will be required to brief government executives
and external tribunals on ministry policies. Location: Kingston. Additional Information: 1
Temporary, duration up to 12 month. Please apply online, only, at Ontario Public Service
Careers, quoting Job ID 165364, by Thursday, August 5, 2021. Please follow the
instructions to submit your application.

Director of Community Services - Municipality of Kincardine. The incumbent will be
responsible for the planning, development, management, and leadership of the
Community Services department which will consist of parks, recreation facilities and
programming, municipal facility maintenance and operations, beaches and waterfront
programs, and fire and emergency management. Reports to: CAO. Please submit your




application online at Kincardine Career Opportunities no later than August 6, 2021 at
4:30 pm.

Chief Executive Officer - CreateTO. CreateTO manages Toronto's billion real estate
portfolio, develops City buildings and lands for municipal purposes and delivers client-
focused real estate solutions. The incumbent will be accountable for creating and
executing a vision, strategy, and business plan consistent with the purpose of CreateTO
and aligned with the policy direction of Toronto City Council. To apply to this key
executive position in municipal administration, submit your application to Phelps at
careers@phelpsgroup.ca, specifying the job title in the subject line of your email.
Application deadline: August 9, 2021.

About AMO

AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter!

AMO Contacts

AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856

Conferences/Events

Policy and Funding Programs

LAS Local Authority Services

MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario

ONE Investment

Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425

Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions

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
- AMO-OFIFC INDIGENOUS Cultural Competency Training - New Dates Added.
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
programming bonuses to take advantage of, including: this year's Women’s Networking
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
municipal official. Space is limited. Register today

4S Consulting Services, AMO'’s occupational health and safety service partner, is
offering JHSC online training at member preferred pricing. Use the code AM0O2021 at
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

AMQO’s barrier free website partner, eSolutionsGroup, has launched a survey on its
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

AMO's Partners
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*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned.

Please consider the environment Association of Municipalities of Ontario
- . 200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6
before printing this.

To unsubscribe, please click here
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